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Good afternoon,

I have a query in regards to Iulian Fransinescu's presence on the premises of Carpanthina 
European Food.

I wanted to inquire if Mr. Fransinescu's involvement soley delivering goods and 
negotiating prices with suppliers would be a permissible degree of involvement with the 
premises? 

My client Mr. Razvan is concerned that Mr. Fransinescu having built up a special 
relationship with the suppliers, if he is not permitted to be present at the premises or 
involved in the business at all this would affect the prices of supplies and would result in 
operating at a loss. Thus my client wishes to know moving forward if this is permissible or 
if there would be any objections.

Regards,

Arlene
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